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Memorandum
April 3, 2013
Conshohocken Borough Council
Paul W. Hughes, P.E.

Wawa Traffic Study Review
Our File No.: PMCOP183

At Borough Council’s request, we are preparing a formal review of the Traffic Impact
Study for the Proposed Wawa Development prepared by McMahon Transportation
Engineers and Planners (the study). We understand that Borough Council has some
concerns about the methodology used and the projections stated in the study. The entire
study will be evaluated, but particular items that have been brought to our attention will
be specifically addressed in our review. We encourage Council to review the items
listed below and provide feedback as to whether any other items in the report are of
particular interest or require clarification. Our review will be prepared and distributed
prior to the April 10" Committee meetings.

Review Items:

1.

Trip Generation: We will review the trip generation methodology used in the
study and further explore the differenced raised in public meetings between the
projections in the study and the actual volume at similar facilities. Our analysis
will be based on the information provided in the McMahon study through Land
Use Code 853 and various published articles and studies involving convenience
stores with fueling stations.

Note: we requested authorization from Wawa to collect traffic counts from the
existing facility on Butler Pike (Store #67) for information purposes. Wawa has
submitted a response dated April 3, 2013 that has been distributed to Council.
We would like feedback from Council as to whether the Borough wishes to
pursue collection of volume data from other active Wawa stores.

New Trips: We will review and attempt to clarify the concept of “New” trips
highlighted in the study. This will include analysis of the methodology
including the traffic volume assumed for the existing Moore Chevrolet and the
concept of “Pass By” trips.
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